

## St Eval Parish Council

Mins 10/18

2018 /19-304

### Min no

**MINUTES** of the St Eval Parish Council meeting held at the St Eval Parish Hall on Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> November 2018.

**Present:** Kim Hayward – Chairperson, Mick Baker, Peter Sandry, Joyce Froome, George Alecock & Michele Woodhead.  
Malcolm Sherman [Parish Clerk]  
Stephen Rushworth CC. Julie Hills, SERPA. Jamie Grant, Wain homes. & Peter Greening.

Before the meeting started Julie Hills , SEPRA spoke about the problems that the residents of Trevisker have been experiencing about the speed of traffic on the main road and the lack of proper lighting along the same road. She is hoping that with the new buildings proposed on either side of the road that something could be done about both problems. Traffic calming she believes is a necessity and a zebra crossing.

Jamie Grant, Wain homes was attending the meeting to outline the minor changes his company was suggesting from the original plans that were submitted to CC. He stated that he would look into the the traffic calming ideas put forward. The meeting also agreed to have an on site meeting with Highways to see if any improvements could be gained from them.

Peter Greening from Trevisker had attended the meeting to introduce himself. He is very keen to take the post of Public rights of way advisor to the PC. He explained is a very keen walker and knows the Footpath network in the St Eval Parish well. The Councillors voted unanimously that he should be given the position. Prop: MB Sec: MW All Supported.

638/18 **Apologies:** Mary Neale.

639/18 **Declarations of Interest:** None were declared

640/18 **Minutes:** The Minutes of the Meeting on 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2018 were read, approved and signed by the Chairperson. Prop: PS Sec: MB All Supported.

### 641/18 **Matters Arising from Previous Minutes**

a] Community Emergency Plan: The Clerk handed each Councillor a copy of the plan and asked them to fill in the blank sections for the next meeting.

b] PA18/05916 Noordhoek, Porthcothan: The Clerk informed the meeting that this Application went before the Planning Committee and was unanimously refused.

**642/18 Finance**

Authorise payment of the following accounts:

a] 101060 Clerk's Salary & Expenses – October 2018	
b] 101061 HM Revenue & Customs – October PAYE	£71.50
c] 101059 DMS – October greens cutting	£60.00
d] 101062 Cormac solutions – toilet leak	£173.26
e] 101064 Glasdon – Dog waste bin	£152.02
f] 101066 British Legion Donation	£50.00
g] 101067 St Eval Parochial Church Council donation	£50.00

**643/18 Correspondence**

- a] Public rights of Way Advisor. This was dealt with in an earlier section.
- b] CC- Enforcement notices. The Clerk brought the Councillors up to date on the current list of Enforcement notices.
- c] Portcothan Coastal access. The lead advisor, Martin Longley has said that he will keep the PC updated on any improvements in our area.
- d] CC- Draft budget. Unfortunately the meeting for this event is the same day as this PC meeting.
- e] CC- Draft Housing Supplementary Planning document. It was agreed for the Clerk to send each Councillor a copy of this email, so they can respond individually.
- f] Open spaces leaflet –KH took for reading.
- g] CALC news – Neighbourhood plans are something of a hot topic at the moment, particularly where the local planning authority makes a decision which is inconsistent with elements of the agreed NDP. NALC is calling for fewer NP's to be overturned at appeal.

**644/18 Parish Matters**

As the PC are not having to purchase another wreath for the Sunday service on 11<sup>th</sup> November at St Eval church, the meeting decided to make a donation to both the British Legion and St Eval Church. Prop: GA Sec: JF All Supported.

Meeting closed at 8.25 pm